
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3917 PURCHASE OF HILL-ROM NAVICARE NURSE 
CALL SYSTEM 
 
Hill-Rom Company 
Batesville, IN  

$63,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  December 15, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3917 – Purchase 
of Hill-Rom Navicare Nurse Call System. 
 

SCOPE: Purchase and installation of components required to expand the 
Hill-Rom Navicare Nurse Call System to function in Hospital 
Lab 4 and the Isolation Room in the new Health Science 
Center.  This purchase will be fully funded through the Nursing 
Shortage Reduction Over 70 Grant. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Hill-Rom Company 
Batesville, IN 
 

$63,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source.  Hill Rom is the sole source provider of the 

Navicare Nurse Call System installed in our new Health Science 
Center and is exempt from competitive bidding per Section 
44.031(j) of the Texas Education Code.   
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Nursing 
 

 


